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MEMORANDUM
FOR : I'he Community Lnvironment and
Natural Resources Ofhicer

THRU : The Chief Monitoring and Enforcement Section
FROM : The undersigned
SUBJECT : VERIFICATION AND S(C 'ALING REPORT ON THE REQUEST OF

MS. MARLE JARANILLA RE: CUTTING OF TREES USED AS
BARB WIRE POST IN FENCING LOT NO. 6 SITUATED IN
BARANGAY PORT BARTON, SAN VICENTE, PALAWAN.

Please be informed that on July 6. 2021 the undersigned proceeded to Barangay Port Barton.
San Vicente, Palawan to conduct verification on the cut trees requested by Mrs. Marle A. Jaranilla 10
be scaled.

Based from the letter request of Mis. jaranilla dated June 24, 2021 the trees were cul by
Belinda Rabang and family in order to be used as barbed wire post to fence Lot No. 6. .

Around 11:00 AM the undersigned together with Barangay Tanods Mr. Dennis Austria and
Mr. Maximo Batistel, Mr. Anatalio Hinavon representative of Mrs. Jaranilla, and Mrs. Mildred
Rabang Casencia daughter and representative of Mrs. Belinda Rabang. are all gathered outside the
fence while the undersigned is conducting inspection of the wood used as barbed wire post therein
and also conducting interview to Mrs. Casencia.

The undersigned noticed that the said wood used as barbed wire post is Putat in local name,
under the group of Miscellaneous Species. in saplings sizes, and observed that the woods were cut a
vear ago which some of these woods are showing decaying process. During interview, Mrs. Casencia
mentioned that the wood used as barbed wire posts during the installation of the fence was acquired
from the approved Tree plantation of Mr. Florentino Casencia situated in So. Pamuayan also
jurisdiction of the same Barangay. the said wood were dfle fed dunng the cuting and felling

Mangium tees. ¢ 4 M 4

The team entered the fenced area with permission given by Mrs. Casencia for \'eriﬁcatia of
the undersigned on the stump of cut trees used as barbed wire posts of the Tence as stated in the letter
request of Mrs. Jaranilla. The undersigned inventoried cut poles of Basa, Bunot-bunot, Putat, and
kansilay species. these said cut poles were stack near its stumps and not used as barbed wire posts of
the fence.

According to Mrs. Casencia. during their hearing/meeting last April 6. 2021, they volunteered
on the cleaning of the arca for the inspection of the personnel of this Office.
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